

Metadata Management SIG

Team Calendars

Functional Experts

Name	Affiliation	Title
Dennis Christman	Duke University	Metadata Transformation Librarian
Jenn Colt	Cornell University	Metadata Operations Librarian
Alexandra De Pretto	National Library of Scotland	Data and Systems Librarian
Lisa Furubotten	Texas A&M	Serials cataloger
Felix Hemme	ZBW, Kiel	Metadata Librarian
Paul Hoffman	Fenway Libraries Online	Systems Librarian
Jason Kovari	Cornell University	Director of Cataloging & Metadata Services
Lisa McColl	Lehigh University	Metadata and Cataloging Librarian
Joseph D. Olivarez	Texas A&M University	Serials Cataloging/Metadata Librarian
Maïke Osters	hbz, Cologne	ILS Analyst
Natascha Owens	University of Chicago	Serials Cataloger
Jacquie Samples	Duke University	Head, Metadata & Discovery Strategy
Jessica (Janecki)	Duke University	Rare materials catalog librarian
Sarah Ross	Cornell University	Principal Cataloger
Christie Thomas	University of Chicago	Head, Data Management Services
Lynn Whittenberger	NCSU	Associate Head of Acquisitions & Discovery
Laura Wright	Cornell University	Assistant Director, Metadata Production
Mary S Alexander	University of Alabama	Coordinator for Metadata
Ann Kardos	University of Massachusetts Amherst (Five Colleges)	Metadata Librarian
Martina Schildt	VZG, Göttingen	Acquisitions, cataloging, ERM
Sara Colglazier	Mount Holyoke College (Five Colleges)	ERM & Discovery Services (but also print subs and standing orders)
Meghan Bergin	University of Massachusetts Amherst (Five Colleges)	Head, Metadata Unit
Rebecca Henning	Amherst College (Five Colleges)	Special Collections Cataloging Librarian
Colin Van Alstine	Smith College (Five Colleges)	Metadata Technologies Librarian
Laura Evans	Amherst College (Five Colleges)	Head of Cataloging/Metadata
Paul Trumble	Amherst College (Five Colleges)	Head of Serials
Rita Albrecht	HeBIS-Verbundzentrale (Frankfurt am Main)	Head, Metadata and Standardization Unit
https://discuss.folio.org/unread		

Designers and Developers

About us

The Metadata Management SIG works with developers to define essential bibliographic management functions: creating, editing, suppressing, deleting, importing, exporting, replacing, overlaying, and reporting. Defines essential data elements of a bibliographic control module. Explores various formats/schema that should be incorporated into FOLIO (MARC, RDA, BIBFRAME, Dublin Core, etc.) Considers metadata storage and harmonization between traditional library materials, knowledge bases, and other forms of information managed by libraries. Also suggests requirements for holdings and item records, item statuses, and location types and location codes. Defines core authority functions. Advises developers on the interactions needed between libraries and vendors to allow for creation and loading of bibliographic and authority records. Plans for flexibility in light of rapid technological changes. Focuses on data interchangeability as a key component for greater inter-library cooperation. Coordinates closely with [Resource Management](#) and [Resource Access](#) SIGs.

Communication Channels

- [Discuss.folio.org](#) category
- [metadata-mgmt-sig](#) Mailing List
- [Wiki space](#) (this page)
- [YouTube Channel](#) (recordings of FOLIO forums, sprint reviews, etc.)

See [FOLIO Communication Spaces](#) for more details about the project's communication channels.

Documents

Google Drive folder: [https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/0B7G8S7WF6N2OWg5cUtZSmkweE?](https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/0B7G8S7WF6N2OWg5cUtZSmkweE?usp=sharing)

Codex working group documents: <https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/0B7-0x1EqPZQKN21rWVMwX0pDR1E?usp=sharing>

Meetings

The MM team meets via Zoom on Thursdays at noon Eastern U.S. time. For more details, see the [SIG-MM Meeting Tasks and Notes](#).

SIG Convener

Name	Affiliation	Title
Filip Jakobsen		UX & Interaction Designer
Marc Johnson		
Peter Murray	Index Data	Open Source Community Advocate
Charlotte Whitt	Index Data	Librarian. Analyst

For more information about the Metadata Management SIG, contact the SIG-MM convener, [Laura Wright](#)

[Welcome to the MM SIG document](#)

Blog stream

Blog stream

Create a blog post to share news and announcements with your team and company.

Recently updated

[2019-10-17 Metadata Management Meeting notes](#)

yesterday at 4:54 PM • updated by [Laura Wright](#) • [view change](#)

[2019-10-10 Metadata Management Meeting notes](#)

yesterday at 4:13 PM • updated by [Laura Wright](#) • [view change](#)

[Export Use Cases](#)

Oct 10, 2019 • updated by [Ann-Marie Breaux](#) • [view change](#)

[Export Use Cases](#)

Oct 10, 2019 • updated by [Christie Thomas](#) • [view change](#)

[2019-10-10 Metadata Management Meeting notes](#)

Oct 10, 2019 • updated by [Emma Boettcher](#) • [view change](#)

[Export Use Cases](#)

Oct 10, 2019 • updated by [Magda Zacharska](#) • [view change](#)

[Export Use Cases](#)

Oct 09, 2019 • updated by [Jennifer Eustis](#) • [view change](#)

[2019-10-10 Metadata Management Meeting notes](#)

Oct 08, 2019 • updated by [Charlotte Whitt](#) • [view change](#)

[2019-10-03 Metadata Management Meeting notes](#)

Oct 04, 2019 • updated by [Todd Olson](#) • [view change](#)

[2019-10-03 MARCcat Subgroup Meeting Notes](#)

Oct 04, 2019 • updated by [Analisa Di Sabato](#) • [view change](#)